From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/25/2014 1:44:55 PM
To: eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: |Redacted | Moreland,
Chauna (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C1M4)

Bcec:
Subject: FW: Legal Authority and PIPA Fact Sheet
Thanks Chauna -- passing this on to Liza.

Laura

From: Moreland, Chauna

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: FW: Legal Authority and PIPA Fact Sheet

Laura,

I've attached a copy of two flyer type documents we use to help describe some of the reasons
we do the work (PIPA/ Legal Authority).

I've also attached a copy of our veg standard per our conversation.

From: Altamura, lvan

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 12:53 PM

To: Moreland, Chauna

Subject: Legal Authority and PIPA Fact Sheet

As per your request. Attached are the docs.

SB GT&S 0264688


mailto:eim@cpuc.ca.gov

Ilvan Altamura
Director of Engagement / Pipeline Pathways
6121 Bollinger Canyon Rd.

San Ramon, CA 94583

Desk (925)328-5010

Cell {Redacted

lfatpge.com

SB GT&S 0264689



